
.. . - . . .. . . - 

! SWS Energy Services I 

MEMBER OF 
I 

Ms. Ciara Maxwell 

Office of Licensing & Guidance, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

05 October 2005 . ; I  
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Re: Waste Licence Application Reg. No. - request for additional 
' --ai@-- I 
I information 

Dear Ms. Maxwell, 

In relation to the above referenced application and your letter of 17th August 2005, 
requesting additional information. AVR - Environmental solutions Ltd. kindly 
request an extension of 7 weeks (November 30th 2005) to submit the required i 

( 

I 

I information. 
1 
I The extension of time is required to complete reports from independent consultants. 

All fbrther correspondences in relation to this application should be directed to Denis 
O'Sullivan, Project Manager, S WS Natural Resources Ltd. Shinagh House, Bandon, 
Co. Cork. Tel: 023 4 127 1 (denis.osullivan@sws.ie) @ 
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